

Corey Hammond
Full-Stack Software Developer
916-202-7282 | corey@coreyhammond.dev | Sacramento, CA
coreyhammond.dev | linkedin.com/in/coreyjhammond
github.com/corey-hammond

SKILLS

LANGUAGES: Java, C#, JavaScript, Python, PHP, HTML, CSS

FRAMEWORKS/LIBRARIES: React, Vue, Angular, Django, Flask, Laravel, Express, Mongoose

DATABASES: MongoDB, SQL (PostgreSQL, MySQL), Firebase

OTHER: Git, GitHub, NetBeans, IntelliJ, Visual Studio, Webpack, Gulp, Redux

CERTIFICATIONS: AWS Cloud Practitioner

DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

MyDevBox <https://mydevbox-app.herokuapp.com/>

Developed a full-stack web application with a React front-end and a Python/Django back-end to assist software developers in organizing their development resources and learning material. The application is deployed via Heroku, uses JWT user authentication, provides full CRUD functionality, and connects to a PostgreSQL database.

DevQ <https://wtsia.github.io/DevQ/about>

Worked with a team of 4 developers to deploy a full-stack (MERN) web application with a React front-end and Express back-end connected to a MongoDB Atlas database. The project was managed using a Scrum agile process and is deployed via GitHub pages.

Colour Journal <https://colour-journal.herokuapp.com/>

Created a full-stack web application using the MVC framework which includes a Handlebars Express view engine, an Express API, Mongoose schemas, and a MongoDB Atlas database. The application is deployed via Heroku and provides full CRUD functionality.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Account Executive, Byte Foods

July, 2018 - Feb, 2019

- Procured new clients for Byte Foods through cold-calling, email sequencing, and lead qualification.
- Generated leads using various prospecting resources (e.g., social media, HubSpot, ZoomInfo) and recorded progress in a CRM.
- Presented sales progress/strategies for market expansion in weekly meetings with VP of Sales.
- Exceeded goals while working remotely as the sole Account Executive of the Sacramento market, demonstrating my “self-starter” nature and ability to work both independently and on a team.

District Manager, Verizon Wireless Premium Retailers
2018

July, 2013 - July,

- Managed daily operations of eight Verizon Wireless retail locations throughout Northern California.
- Consistently ranked among the top 10% of my peers in overall sales performance. Finished top DM (ranked #1 in overall sales performance EOM) regularly.
- Established and maintained relationships with vendors and partners in the wireless industry and worked with these partners to reach common goals.
- Accepted into the GoWireless Executive in Development program and trained with a mentor in an executive position to take on additional responsibilities.

Independent Contractor - Instructor, Gram Consultants, Inc. Taipei, Taiwan Feb, 2009 - Jan, 2012

- Instructed Taiwanese professionals in Business English.

Small Business Specialist / Assistant Branch Manager, Bank of America Sept, 2004 - Jan, 2009

- Successfully managed a team of 15+ associates to exceed banking center sales/operational goals.
- Consistently ranked among the top 5% in the Northern California market amongst my peers in overall sales performance.

EDUCATION

General Assembly, Software Engineering Immersive Remote

Southern New Hampshire University, B.S. Management Information Systems

Jan 2018 - Present